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Schools, Scott (ODAG)

From: Schools, Scott (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 11:00 PM
To: Bessee, Cecilia O. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Items needing follow up
Attachments: Strzok Texts Redacted Redacted.pdf
See below.

----- Original Message-—--

From: Bessee, Cecilia O. (OGC) (FBI) (QX®)]

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:41 PM
To: Schools, Scott (ODAG) <sschools@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Items needing follow up

Hi Scott,
| do hope that all is well. | tried to catch up with you today but was unable to reach you.{(YX&))

Document ID: 0.7.16060.13742 20180326-0060788
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WIS |

Thank you.
Cecilia

Cecilia O. Bessee

Acting Deputy General Counsel
Litigation Branch

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Room 10140
Washington, DC 20535

Telephone: [DICTIIEE

Facsilile: 202-323-2168

Confidentiality Statement:

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without
further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the

error by a separate e-mail or by calling [DICHIIEE-

Document ID: 0.7.16060.13742 20180326-0060789
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Conor Shaw

From: Andrapalliyal, Vinita B. (CIV)

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 6:42 PM

To: Anne Weismann; cshaw@citizensforethics.org
Subject: CREW v. DOJ (18-00007)

Attachments: CREW - release - 8-24-18.pdf

Hi Anne and Conor,

I am passing along OIP’s release of the above records in this case. OIP informs me that in the course of its
further review of the records in the case, OIP determined that the attached pages, which were previously
withheld in full, could be released in part.

Have a nice weekend,
Vinita

Vinita B. Andrapalliyal

Trial Attorney

United States Department of Justice, Civil Division
Federal Programs Branch

Tel: (202) 305-0845

vinita.b.andrapalliyal @usdoj.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.



